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R. GRIFFITH AND COMPANY 1876-96
Baltimore

Private

This building is significant as one of the few canneries
to operate in South Baltimore.

It was constructed between 1876 and 1896 on the site of
a lumber yard. In 1896, it was occupied by R.Griffith and Company
packing house. In 1911 the left half (#91213-15) was occupied
by Morgan Millwork Company, which also occupied 1221. 1In 1940
Levenson and Zenitz shared #1215-17 with Biell Furniture Company,
furniture frame manufacturers. Shaivitz Furniture Company
maintained a showroom in #1219. 1In 1956, Maryland Cup Corporation
occupied #1217, and in the 1950's and 1960's Joffe Brothers,
wholesale grocers, occupied all of 1213-29 as well as #1201-11
and #1221. In the late 1970's the building was vacant except for
#1217, which was occupied by Jalen Amusement Company.
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HISTORIC

R. Griffith and Company

AND/OR COMMON

BALOCATION
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1213-19 S. Howard Street

CITY, TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Baltimore — VICINITY OF
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| - __NO __MILITARY __OTHER:
PR OWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME
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STREET & NUMBER N
3100 Viona Avenue
CITY. TOWN STATE , Z i% code
Baltimore —__ VICINITY OF Maryland 21230
LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION !
B Liber #: RHB 3483
COURTHOUSE, Folio #: 572
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CITY. TOWN STATE
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STATE




DESCRIPTION B-10¥7

CONDITION CHECK ONE

CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED X_ORIGINAL SITE
__GOOD __RUINS XALTERED __MOVED DATE
X FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The building is of brick, 11 bays wide and two stories tall.
Bays 3-11 have 4/4 sash windows with stone sills and arched header
lintels. There are doors in bays 2, 4 and 8 and a loading door
in bay 6. There is a brick cornice above the uppermost story.

Bays 1-2 have been rebuilt as a three-story building of brick
with 6/6 crank windows and a loading door in the center.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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B SIGNIFICANCE
#PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
N\ . "REHISTORIC —ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC __ COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE — RELIGION
._$400- 1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSEARVATION —LAW —SCIENCE
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS —LITERATURE — SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 —ARCHITECTURE —_EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART __ENGINEERING —MuUsIC ~—THEATER
XJSOO-!BBQ — COMMERCE ——EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT __PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS X_INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT — OTHER (SPECIFY)
—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The building is significant as one of the few canneries to
operate in South Baltimore.

It was constructed between 1876 and 1896 on the site of a
lumber yard. 1In 1896 it was occupied by R. Griffith and Company
packing house. In 1911 the left half 91213-15) was occupied by
Mergan Millwork Company, which also occupied 1201-11. In 1929
the center portion (1215-17) was occupied by Levenson and Zenitz
furniture manufacturers, which also occupied 1221. 1In 1940 Leven-
son and Zenitz shared 1215-17 with Biell Furniture Company, furni-

“" ture frame manufacturers. Shaivitz Furniture Company maintained a

.’ showroom in 1219. In 1956 Maryland Cup Corp. occupied 1217, and in
the 1950's and 60's Joffe Brothers, wholesale grocers, occupied all
of 1213-29 as well as 1201-11 and 1221. In the late 1970's the
building was vacant except for 1217, which was occupied by Jalen
Amusement Company.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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EIMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES
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CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

EIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE

COUNTY

STATE

COUNTY

~,
-
ES1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Roger White, Director
ORGANIZATION DATE o
The Baltimore Industrial Museum Nec. |9%0
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
217 North Charles Street 301-393-1931, 1936
CiTY OR TOWN STATE
Baltimore, Maryland 21201
The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,
1974 Supplement.
The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.
RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust i
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle ~

Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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25 PHOTOS AND SKETCH MAP OF LOCATION

Significance The building is significant as one of the few canneries to operate in South Baltimore. It was constructed
between 1876 and 1896 on the site of a lumber yard. In 1896 it was occupied by R. Griffith and Company packing house.
In 1911 the left half (91213-15) was occupied by Morgan Millwork Co., which also occupied 1201-11. In 1929 the center
portion (1215-17) was occupied by Levenson and Zenitz furniture manufacturers, which also occupied 1221. 1In 1940
Levenson and Zenitz shared 1215-17 with Biell Furniture Co., furniture frame manufacturers. Shaivitz Furniture Co.

In 1955 Maryland Cup Corp. occupied 1217, and in the 1950s and 60s Joffe Brothers,

maintained a showroom in 1219.

REFERENCESICONTINVED)  axcept for 1217, which was occupied by Jales Amusement Co.
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